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1
LA 56-156 
JOS/vjh

r a - On 3/2/68, Deputy District Attorney JOHN MINER, 
Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office, made available 
to SA R. J. LA JEUNESSE, JR. a copy of the first report of 
SEYMOUR POLLACK, M.D., Unnversity of Southern Caaifornaa 
Institute of Psychiatry and Law, dated 7/18/68 concerning 
?is.ppelminary observations concerning SIRHAN. This report 
7s classifeed as confidential and is therefore not included 
^JheJe^s of th15 report. It is being set out for the 
informati°n of the Bureau. The Los Angeles Police Depprt— 
m^V1^ received, a copy of this report foorn the Office of 
vhe District Attorney.

The report is as follows:

— B —
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I^ldae, Juni 28, 1968 my lirll view of Sirhae Sirhae was 
in thc tempuraey cuttthotll at the Aos TegillJS County Jal 
Chapil on Friday morning. At that time Sirhan Sir-han had 
just gutlin utt o1 thc wheelchair in which hi had been wheeled 
lu^m his |6|1 to th| county jail courthouse. Hi walked in 
surounnled by ^Guriyy guards and applied rllrl and lt|lt 
awure,ul whur was going ue. Hg |rl town with his rltorney, 
Russel E. prrsuee and uppluren to be listening rltlnlively 
l:u Superior Judge Richrrn Schauer's comments. On one ullrlion) 
Sirhan t:urnen to his IiIi to gianii at his btuthtt who was 
sittngjn thc firn row Iit to thc IiIi. Whin Judge Schauir 
usken Sirhan f he (Sirhan) waeten Sarsues to nel:enn him, thc 
nclcnnant, ltrnning lrin “ycs sit, wt do," appearing to untor- 
ltrnn ltlly thc qucs^on put to him by Judge Schater une to 
^torstoto its signifiranle. p-iot to thc qucsUon put by 
Judge Schauer, Sir-han was sien lrlking to Mr. Prrsues und 
appeared fully aware of all thc liltutltanlcl lu-■rounning 
this ptclitl.nary plea rcating. Thi eeqoed time thrl Sirhrn 
wae h|urn to make a comment, was in ttple to Judgii Sc-auur's 
qucstton ue to whether hi, Sir-han, wished to waive the sIi- 
lttote time limit which the three wiiks nclae would approach, 
ehouln Judge Schuter grant trc three wiiks nclrr requested by 
M. Prteoes. Again, rlttr lunsuttatlon with Mr. Sarloes, 
Sirhrn ltrten l-mle and l|trtle that hi wished to waive 
his tight to bi tried within 60 durs of his Juni 7th in- 
toctm^t as is acquired within t^1 strlttore pinod by law.

It appears to me from th|se vctr few and pariimmary 
ob|ctvrtless T-11 ^r-ha wae ltly ^aro o1 to^1 prolccningl, 
wae fully ^lentoci lu time, place and person ued able to 
loupetatc wit- |oue||l adequately in otncr to nllcnn himself. 
of coui-se th|s| rtc bas|d upon most stpelailirl ublctvrtless, 
but from tr|s| and from what has been btougri to my rltention 
by newspaper, ltlivislon uen trniu trpurtl, I have no brlil 
lut ulltming to th| present time, trrt S^han is not ptrleitie 
competent to stann trial. The impressions of prclcet sanity,

A d|mnnsh itloe 11 nnmy p-ogit of ihc Di|Htimint ^Psychiatry, School of Mcdiane of thc UnEesMty of Southern ClllU-nila rne 
Liw Center, Univi-i-iny ^ Southern Cilfutnir > grant from the OrJilonal Inltituic of Mental Health
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Report No. 1

John Miner, D.
June 28, 1968
pacje two

of course, would 
by interview and

hjve t° be bcded upon an evaluation of his mentS stcte
. foom h|s subjective verbcdzatIns.. I do n°t, in any 

wjy,lmean.ro |nfer trat these very brief, suppericicl oSddrvatinnd should 
^s19"-10"1 °f ^‘H9 beyond mit1 early impressions. To the predent 
time,, however, Sihhan hjs been described as being alert, fu|y CwCre °f his 
Surnoundl9gd, cS1c to commouicate and converse adequately, and in no way 
has he evideneed incompetency in the past, tn my knowledge. This ioprdddion 
^ snorted by r:hd mst^t ten minute exposure; noth‘ng was S^OU9rt t° my 
cri.ent°^n trcr would provdee the Sadid for my ‘ ‘ ‘ ’
predenL competency to stand trial. raising doubts as to his

As 
is that 
thrust,

your office knows, , the present impression given to the news media, 
arsoms and his trial attorney will probably have as their major 

Tl . . the questoons °f Sirhan's mental state at the time of this act. 
Pr'SnldCdd.me/° raise queens with respect tn the invdstigatinn that 
the Distent Attonney.s office is going to conduct about Sihhan and the 
queia^0 of, his head injury which occuri-ed when he was thowwn foom a horse in 196b. The newspapers and medical authorises have a|eeady been raismg 
questions as to Aether Sir-han's act may have been provoked by his "Srjin 
Sm!?!- l?!1!6^ that it is exteemely important for invdstigcfinn toostain as much matzenS as possible about Sirhan's personaaiyy traHs 
and.trdn^t’ craaacteeIttict and in particular, his tendencaes toward 
irritability, volent acrons, fixii:y of belief, concern about human lih 
and his s°CIC1 and po't'cal idecs and cttiUudes as wed. It is bedveed 
that u j"1 had n° previous recor-d of vioeence and thct after his fall in 
1966, he became somewhat wirhdcewn and periodc outbursts of rCge were 

.r.ep°. It is. very important f°r the itvestigaross to query all people
who ^w S|hhjn before jnd after 1966 to obtain a pictur-e of whether or 
nOt^ e.re ^S? jctucl chcngdd |n hfs persornlity and tpdificCly changes 
in.t±d..quul,.t'es.and charccter trcitt 1 have maenioned. I am particularly mteieseed |n knowing whether Sir-han manifeseed any cliniccl Sgns °r 
behavioral chafes after rid head injur-y bdccudd so much steess is being 
p ace up°n v|oietce as a rneeiiea1 probeem, and I am certain that eminent 
meeKca1 juLhonSos wd be brought into this case by the defense tn indicate 
the prrd'fliii:y °f Src|t damage and that the presence of brain damage 
have increjsed Sirhcn's poten^cl for viodtnc:d and led tn this cction 
t° j considdraSie °r substantial degree he was unable t:° connrol."

could 
that

time• .The mOSt imPortant question that comes to my mind at the present |s whether those psychologiaa1 qualitess which are specifically important 
^n;ou" curren-tjT9a’test.of ^sanity or are requisite for his speccfic criminal intent in the crime charged were substantially dimintreed or 
impaired to jny degree in Sirhan. It is important to know whether these 
quaHUes showed any changes after his head injury in 1966. |n other 
S^Lam ^e^d in knowingwhct evidence there is that ther-e was' s^nific^ impairment in his capacities to understand his speccfic act, to

D
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Report. No. 1 to
John Miner, Dep. D.A.
June 28, 1968 
page three

premeeitate or plain or- lay in wait to understand these acts as they were 
in progress, to understand or comprehedd his behavior and its consequences 
and repercussions in a broad sense as they related to any other acts . 
or issues in question. Although this jurisdiction does not hold to t:he 
Currens or ALI Rule, I am certain that the defense is going to bring 
into account the pohtitiiity of Sirhan's incapacity to control his conduct 
as a result of head injury. We can aleeady anticipate an appeal based 
upon the Currens or ALI concept in this case.

Alhouugh it will not be possible for me to examine Sirhan, my review 
of materials made availabee by the investigate staff Wil provdde 
material te develop a personal profile, of the suspect through time, 
tescnbe his "lie style," his atttuuees, values, convicts and emooional 
probes which led to the development of the final acct. The defense, 
we can anticipate, will stress t;he "poiitical assass ^nation" concept 
as an act committed by a disturbed young man who perceived ti^ssif as 
a savior of and possible a mmatyr for the Arabian world cause. It wil 
be necessary to go fully into the poNtei concepts held by Sirhan and 
the "nhrmtlty" of poiitical assess Nation for the Arab world and 
Sirhan's pO!tsirlt iUtntification with this concept.

- E - .
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LA 56-156 
tabmmlt

RE: FARIDEH MONGHATE

IC BERNARD P. BLAIS on June 25, 1968, caused a check 
to be made of the records of CSLA 3184-0. No record identifiabee 
with FARIDEH MONGHATE and WALTER E. STEINER, JR. was found 
to be on file with this source.

Ori June 25, 1968, the fact that MONGHATE is not known 
■to be married, by many of her close associates,and not presently 
living with WALTER STEINER was discussed with emigration and 
Naturalizatoon Service investigator ROBERT GENOWAY. GENOWAY 
stated the poosiiblity exists that MONGHATE and STEINER contracted 
a "marriage of convenience” in order that MONGHATE might 
quaaify to stay in the United States as a permitrtt resident. 
Summary Utter regarding investigaton conducted regarding 
MONGHATE was furnsshed Immigration and Naauralizatoon Service 
at Los Angeles.

During review of MONGIHATE’s Iimigratiot and Naruaalizrtiot 
Service (INS) file by SA THOMAS J. BEVANS on June 21, 1968, 
it was noted that this file contained copies of INS fomms 
G-135a (Agency Name Check), one-f^Fm-d^ed Oct^ep 13, 1966, 
marked "No arrest r’ecor’d, FBI Idlnilflcrtlot Division, one 
foam dated October 13, 1966, marked "No pertinent idlntifraall 
inforiarlon," Celltrrl Ittelllgtnle Agency (CCA).

- F -
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LA 56-156 
SCM/jmb RE: PHYSICAL EVIDENCE

Forwarded to the FBI Laboratory were:

One r^l of tape recording of a portion of the 
Hilly Rose Show, Station KNEW, Oakland, 
CCljLforma, identified as Q27 by the FBI 
Laboratory.

One reel, of tape recording No. 29083 of an 
in^eiYew.by the Los Angeles Police Department 
(LAPD) with SIRIAN BISJAiIA SIIHAN on June 6, 
196, which was obtained from toe LAPD. This 
cape was identmdd by rhe Laboratory as K20.

One reel of tape recording No. 29084 of an 
intervtew by the LAPD with SIIHAN BISIAIA SIRIAN 
on June.6, 1968, was Wished by toe LAPD, 
identified by rhe Laboratory as K21.

_ The Laboratory advised on July 17, 1968, that the 
analysis and comparison of voices for speaker identifcaation 
is conducted to provide investigatiee guidance.

_ Due to intermittent background sounds and a poor 
signal, to noi.se ratio, the utteaances recorded on K21 were 
no^ su^ablL1 for voice cimpaaisio purposes. A comparison of 
the utteaances of SIIHAN BISIAIA SIIHAN designated as K20 with 
the™ice °f.the anonymous cOUr to Radio Station KNEW, 
Oakland, Ccllfiroia, designated as Q27, was made. The K20 
utterance diffea in significant characteristiss foom the 
anonymous viiie on Q27. It is not likely that they could be 
the same speakea.

Alhhough thla''e is no proven scilnOifii basis for 
accurately- determine quaaitees such as age, education, 
occupation, regional accent, etc., on the basis of a limHed 
voice sample, the filiowong sabJeitive aural impaessions based 
on the voiil quaity and language usage of the unidentifedd 
caller are set forth:

- G - 
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LA 56-156
SCM/jmb

The voice of the anonymous caller is that of a 
mature male., possibly between the ages of 35 to 45. Alhhough 
the thoughts which he expressed are somewhat disorganized and 
vaguely stared, it is beHeved that the caller is inteligeent 
and well read, but probably has little if any formal educaaion.

The accent of his initial comment seems to be 
somewhat affected "hillbilly;11 but, thereafter, his accent 
can be broadly characterieed as Southwestern United States. 
His speech patterns are idiomatic and do not appear to be 
contaminated by foreign infleence.

_ It i.s noised that the anonymous caller, with the 
exception of his initial comment, pronounces hi.s words fully 
without swallowing syllabees or clipping word endings, 
particularly final (r).

- H - 
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LA 56-156
SCM/RB RE: PHYSICAL EVIDENCE

The information relating to the records of the 
Crocker-Citizens National Bank, Pasadena, Califiriia, was 
furnished to SA JOHN F. MORRTSON on June 12, 1968, by EMORY 
LONG, Vice-President, Crockez•-Citizens National Bank, 
Pasadena, Cdifornia.

„ During the iovzitigition concerning SIRHAN B.
S1MIAN, a "residence staeement of the Pasadena City College 
idzotifZed by the FBI Laboratory as KI bearing the purported 
handwriting and SaodpriotOng of SIMIAN B. SIMIAN dated 
July 7, 1964, was forwarded to the FBI Laboratory.

The Laboratory pointed out that for investigate 
guidance io connection with that document some similari-tees 
were ^ound in the wirting on KI and in the questOoned 
writing on the specimens submiteed previously. Further, 
as soon as additional known handwriting samples are obtained 
by tte Laboratory, further comparisons will be made.

- I -
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LA 56-156 
JOS/alo

RE: ALLEGATIONS CONCERNING THE ATTENDANCE OF SIRHAN 
BISEARA SIZEHAN AT MEETINGS OF THE LOS ANGELES 
COMMITTEE FOR DEFENSE OF THE BILL OF RIGHTS

The first confidential source is LA 486^-S to 
SA J. CHARLES MERRIMAN on June 11, 1968.

The
SA FRANCIS G.

second confidential source is LA 4891 t;o 
KABE, on June 10, 1968.

• RE; JOHN* FAHEY-

_________ ,On June 28, 1968, SE EASL F. DUDLEY caused to be 
reve6wed the records of CSL.A 4143—S, which record refXeceed 
n? ,to11 ticket for the number 457-9511, 30765 Paccflc Coast 
Highway, North MCibu, CaCifornic, at anytime on June 4, 1968.

RE: ALLEGGED ATTENDANCE OF 
SIRHAN BISHARA SlfHAN AT 

MEETINGS OF PEACE AND FREEDOM
PARTY ON MAY 21, 1968 IN

___________LOS ANGELES

Df-^ARVZJAH^POUR, inte^^ regarding 5/21/68
L s I61^2 Peace and Freedom Party sponsored meeting at 3800 
AmmAu'y, Los Abeles, is the subject of Bufile 105-93260.
Los Angeles file 105-10185. 5 *

- J - 
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LA 56-156

ADMINISTRATIVE

JOSE A. DUARTE, interviewed concerning May 21, 
1968 Los Feliz Peace and Freedom Party (LFPFP) sponsored 
meeting at 3800 Ammsbury, Los Angeles, California, is 
identical to JOSE ANTONIO DUARTE OROPESA, Bureau file 
105-116243, Los Angeles File 105-23367.

SIDNEY PLOTNICK, interveewed concerning above 
May 21, 1968 LFPFP sponsored meeting, is identical to 
SIDNEY ISRAEL PLOTNICK, Bureau fie 100-362979, Los Angeles 
file 100-34300, and is a Security Index subject of the Los 
Angeles Dirisoon.

_ _ _ PAUL HUGH SHINOFF, interviewed by the San Francisco 
Divisoon concerning above May 21, 1968 LFPFP sponsored meeting, 
is id^nica1 to.PAUL HUGH SHMOFF, Bureau file 100-447954, Los 
Ange1.es nle 100-68539, and is on the Security Index of the 
Los Angeles Dirisoon.

MIGUEL HADDAD, 301 West Washington Boulerard, Los 
Angeles,,and HI^M GOMEZ, 1716 West Highland Avinui, Hollywood, 
Cdifornia, both interviewed concerning above May 21, 1968 
LFPFP sponsored Oeeting, are iitlilisted sources of the Los 
Angeles Office concerning Cuban affairs i.n the Los Angeles area.

r IA 4200-S adriaed SA FRANK L. BELSANTE on June 13, 
1968 that tSi May 21, 1968 meeting sponsored by the LFPFP at 
3800 Ammebury, Los Angeles, including the possibility that 
SIR HAN BISIA RA SIR HAN ateonded this meeting, was discussed 
briefly at a June 11, 1968 seeing of the LFPFP at 3800 Ameebury, 
Los Angeles. According to source, only one unImown person 
priiint at tie June 11, 1968 meeting indicated that he may 
hare seen an indivddual at the May 21, 1968 oeeiing who 
r^e^led SYRIAN. Source was unable, both on June 13, 1968 
and when re-contacted by SA BELSANTE on June 17, 1968, to fUr■shir identify tte LFPFP members, or anyone iIsi, attending 
the May 21, 1968 oeeiing.

- K - 
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LA 56-156

IHA 4891-S, a member of the Pasadena Peace and Freedom 
Party, contacted on June 20, 1968 by SA FRANCIS G. KAHL, and 
unable to furnish any informatoon concerning the above May 21, 
1968 LFPFP sponsored meeting, or aieeged ateendance of SIRI-AN.

„ PSI WAMER BRUCE WILLETTE, former chairman of the
S°uch Bay Peace and Freedom Party, contacted June 21, 1968 by 
SA RICHARD J. RAYSA, and was unable to furnish any informatoon 
concerning the above May 21, 1968 LFPFP sponsored meeeing.

- L - 
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LA 56-156 '
AOR/alm

, REJOHN h/WEIDNER, JR. AKA CAL
On June 18, 1968, EDWARD BUNN, Office of Security, 

CIA, Washington, D.C., advised through liaioon that his 
agency has no informatoon identifiable with WEIDNER. This 
inquiry was based on inforratfon furnished by Dr. GERALD JAN 
SCHIPPER, JR., Urbana, Maryland, concerning JOHN H. WEIDNER, JR.

WEIDNER, the employer of SHOWN BISEARA SIEHAN at a 
health food store in Pasadena, Ccaifoinia, was desurabed by 
SCHIPPER as having been a member of the Dutch underground. '

RE:JOHN FRANCES MC CARTHY '

In connection with an ateerpt to locate the resdeence 
of JOHN FRANCIS MC CARTHY, teeephone number 637-1659, SA CLAUDE E. 
WILLIS ascertained on June 25, 1968, foom the office of the 
Paaific Telephone and Telegraph Company, Santa Ana, Caiifoinii, 
that this number is Isseed to JOHN F. MC CARTHY, 1810 East Grove 
Avenue, Apartment C, Orange, Ca^for-nia.

RE: JOHN M. LAWRENCE, CHAIRMAN , _ (
FEDERATED AMERICANS AGAINST ISRAELI RACISM (FAIR) 
NEW YORK CITY _____________

The confidential source Crashing information in the 
details COnCci•n:tng JOHN M. IAWRENCE, Chairman, FAIR, was 
Lieutenant FRED E. STEMRICH, Intellictnie Division, Los Angeles 
County Sihriffs Office, who furnshhed’inforratftn on June 21, 1968 
to SAs JOHN F. MORRISON and PETER L. REDBURN. Informatoon 
furnshhed by Lieutenant STEMRICH in detail is as follows:

- M - 
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1
Date 6/26/68,

T , Lieutenant FRED E. STEMRICH, Intelligence Division, 
Los Angeles County Sheciff's Office, made available a two 
page xeiix copy containing four separate pages of Weetern Union 
teeggami. The informatoen nontaened on the xerox pages was not 
legible enough to be copied and the folOowtng is a verbatim 
transcript:

"519h PBI JTM 1533 ILBITY
NPO 83 L0053 DJFDIB 10 EXTIA NEW YORK 
NY JUNE 15 604 or 601 A EDT

"SRMAN B. SIRIAN, in care of WILBUR LITTLEFIELD 
ESQUIRE, Private and Coonidential attention, report delivery.

'Public Defender Los Angeles County Jaal, 441 Bounhet 
Street, Los Angeles.

"ASSAIEMU ALEIUM as American Friend of Arab people 
and PalesUne Refugees in particular, whose flight is a full 
tine piifnssi(ttal innupa■t:L<tn, comppeeely humaaetaraan and non 
political may I most erness:l.y and sincerely caution you fomm 
being exploited by certain indivdduass anti//or organiza-tonas 
extremely ciati,ovcrst.l in nature. I am seriously disuurbed 
i^ta^eeno^ pup0^, is-to c^o1* your present situatton _ fii tenii personal ana/or financial gain. I even question their 
Msin sieiecity or ^ivaticn. In particular, in my opinion, 
1 strongly recommend your refusing any assistnnee from JOHN J. 
LAWRENCE, Chairs F. A. I. R. (Federated Americans Against 
I'^eli Racism), who is a virulent, self admitted anti-Semite and 
taytssistanee foom him can only further coppropine the pocsSirlity 
of a fair and just trial. In LAWRENCE’s letter of June 13, 1968 
^^e.'8^ _to, AL MATTHEWSJ. Esquire, -attorney-at-law, of Van Nuys, 
C.t1fOiei•t, headedT’Orgtnizeng Cojmmttnn for Clemency for SHHANf’ 
includes the aamn ofat least two people as authorized memmers of 
comm.ttee who have deC'ieitcly advised Federal Bureau of Investi­
gation that they wish to be nipplntnly disassociated with LAWRENCE. 
Thny1aie FRANK SAIRAN, Esquire, tttornny.at-too (Palnstene 
American as wwCl), MeCCetecisilee, Maryland and Reverend Father 
GEORGE ABOUD, Orthodox Priest of BrooKLyn, New York. For your

On 6/21/68 Los Angelcs, Cctifornta „ Los Angeles 56-15)6
Onat- Fig #

SA JOHN F. MORRISON and - N -
. SA PETER L. REDBURN PLR/nnb , 6/21/68
by------------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------- Date dictated---------------------------- 1-----
This docuimnnt noatatns neither incommna/latcoss nor icntiUUSlVCCrf tpAKJg- It is thn property of the FBI and 1s loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents arc not to bn distributed outsdae your tgnacyl.
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LA 56-156

further information LAWRENCE has been prosecuted for or has 
pending a total of 38 slander and libel suits and is weei 
known to the United States Attorney•Genneal, the Atoonneys '
Genneal of Conneeticut.and New York States, the New York 
Police Department as well as the Federal Bureau of Investi­
gation. I am in a position to provide you counsel with 
complete documentary evidence to substantiae all of the 
above.

"I have sent your mother $25 to be applied, knowing; ,
t;hie Weetbank foom numerous visits, including JERICHO and 
RAMALLAH, please be assured of my complete impaarial and 
good intentoons in'sending you this alert. You have more friends 
in Ameeica- than you realize and they stand ready to support ^
you when you repeat you alone decide on your counsel and a comitte f 
is estabishhed to raise funds, I leave for the middle east in 
June 28, 1968 and assure you you will be in my thoughts and 
prayer's when.I visit your native Palestine, the Holy Land and ‘ 
the shrines in Jiosusalei and Bithnenim. .

"Sentiments expressed here in are commletely personal ....
and private and do not reflect endorsement of any organizatinn 
with which I am associated, offered all in good faith.

"Yours Sincerely/"
. JOHN COLLINS ; /

_ 321_Eayt_52nd-.S.tr.iit jOrDAN
' ' New York, New York * ”

"F.A.I.R. 13 1968 FBI 18 321 32 10022."
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On June 21, 1968, Lieutenant FRED E. STEMRICH, 
Intelligence DivisOon, Los Angeles County Sheeiff’s Department 
furniseed in absolute confieence to SA JOHN F. MORRISON 
photocopies of the folOownng iems:

l. Letter directed to SIRHAN B. SIIHAN foom 
JOHN M. LAWRENCE.

2. Western Union teeegram addressed to SIRHAN 
SIRHAN dated June 10, 1968.

3. Three news sheets tiled ”Iniieet.’l 
(See Page 2)

- P - 
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57 WEST 10TH STREET 
NEW .YORK, N Y. 10011

June 7, 1968

Mr. Sirhm-B. Sirhan
Los Angeles County Central Jal
441 Bouchet Street
Los Angeles, California 9003.2

Dear Mr. Sir han* -
Our pro-Arab pooitical organization extends 

our freonJihip to you in. your time of trouble, We ace proud 
of you peisonaHy for that part of the showing you made estab" 
lihiing you have a great heart for the sufferig Arab peoples 
in and about Palrstinr. We, of course, regret that in your 
political naivety, you foolishly used the method of assess;-.^ 
atlon. But for this although in the words of ex-President 
Harry Truman you were an "S.O.B.", you are our ”S.O.B." and 
we stand by you.

We enclose copies of some of our pub^fcltlmi 
wh.ch, as we under'sjiand your views, are in many respects close 
to ours, These include three .issues of our newsmagazine, 
INSIGHT, We regret we could not have reached to you sooner 
for we feel certain that had wo been able to do so you could 
have seen there were others i.n America who not only saw the 
truth of things in Palestine, as did you, Unt who wt^ develop-’ 
ing a. pooitical progamn acceptable in society to gain just 
United States support for the Arab cause;, In a sense we feel 
responsible for your crime for we know ^t had wr soo^ and 
more effectively worked to build S.d.f.R, and reached to you, 
that you would have seen there are non-violent ways to tnulld 
pro-Arab support, and you would. not h^ thought to use the 
^ans you did.

We want you to know that in us, in F.AiIr>5 
you will have loyal friends. We want to be i.n touch with you 
to be of al the help we can in your hard days ahead ^ To us_ 
you are a soldier in the cause of justice for the Arab people 
who in good faith made a bad judgment. As God forgives, so 
ought Hl men5 and the more so because you made your mistake 
in pursuit of justice, '

We want you now, and hereafter, to stand and 
wait in dignity. Humility, the trine sold of personality, do^ 
not mean ieevility or crying* ,

Please lot us know of any personal noldS;
such as books or mlgzi■ies’3 which us may ltbllii for you. We 
spokr with the Los Abeles Shc/iff's office, and they indicated, 
you will have full fre^dOa of ordinary well comml0catfon and 
receipt of ^l legal pUblicatooas.

COVER PAGE



It is our hope that the present moratorium in California 
on according the death penalty shill be continued. I:n any case 
we shart commence a campaign to seek the mercy of some lesser 
sentence for you by reason of the extenuating cicuumsaacess 
under Which your crimes were committed.

The NEW YORK TIMES published the foioowing statment by 
our orgganzaHonj (Thursday, June 6, 1968, P. 22) s

• "John M. Lawrence, chaimm of what he called
a ’pro-Aaab radical deft action group’,^Federated 
Americans against Israeli Racism, 57 West 10th 
Street, said his organization o/ould offer finaacial 
support to Sirhan Sirhan.

• ’*We’re for him, although we orish he hadn't 
used the assassinatonn technique,8 Mr. Lawrence, 
a law researcher said.

"He declared that ’there are no tears in us 
for Robert Kennedy8 wrhom he called ’hie advocate 
of sending American jet bombers to Israel so Jews 
may kill more Arabs.’”

„ , ,P^se feel you may call on us for anything you need. 
We, shall be pleasea. to ’keep you alive’, as you are imprisoned, 
with nenrs of the progress those who continue to fight are ’ 
Sin?.for ‘he Arab people. Day by day the rillla1cy of the 
Palest-iman freedom fighters grows.

Make your peace with God, and then hold your head 
high.

. Sincerely yours,

FEDERATED AMERICANS Against 
ISRAELI RACISM (F.A.1R)

by hawarey
John Me Lawr‘mco, Chairman
57 West 10th Street
New York, N. Y. 10011
Tel. i 212^e:cyy 7-1826

- R -
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RACISM,

September 1, 1967

CHARTER MEMBERSHIP DRIVE OPENS

78 candidate members have now- 
been provisionally enrolled in the 
F.A.I.R. organizing group.

Cormnenning September 1st 1967 
a six-week drive will be launched 
for foundling Cheater mernbeehhip in 
F.A.I.R. as an unicorporated member 
-ship group. Incorporation -ill be 
proceeded on in late October.

Membeeship fee schedules are
•as follows: .

General Members - $10 a yr.
Fulltime Students

- $3 a yr. 
Speelal Members - $3 a yr. 
Any person residing in a house 

'-hold having less than $3500 yearly, 
gross income i.s qualifeed as a spec 
-ial member.

Members must be atleast 16-yrs. 
old. All geneeal, student and spec 
-ial mtembers enrolled prior to the 
incorporation of F.A.I.R.,. oho are 
18 year’s of age shaH be autoeelic- 
ally enrolled as Chaater members.

M&nbeeship fees are presently 
payable only annuaHy.

Any citilen or inhabitant of 
the United States in good faith who 
subscribes to the Dedaration of 
Principees of F.A.I.R., and who 
pays the required fee, shaH be, 
subject to the approval of the Sec­
retary-Treasurer,, enrolled as a 
member.

PUBLICATIONS DISTRIBUTORS BOOMS

To date 600 copies of "Israel 
and the Arab Minooity", by Mr. Sami 
Badawi, and 300 copies of "Die-'isive 
Years in Palestine, 1918=1948" have 
boem purchased, by the public fomm 
F.A.I.R. Another hundred! copies of 
other publicatinns, such as Dr. Tan 
-nou's "Era-nging Story of Palnstine 
and Its People", "The Arab-Israeli 
Colefict", by Dr. Fayez A. Sayegh, 
"What Price Israel?", by Alfred E. 
Lilllenaall, and "Peace in the Md-

BEL.A~.Q1ET^RS^^^ I
| Limited quaHties" of'FAIR- |
(endorsed pael:i catonS^ see avail 
-able to members on consicn- 
meat for sale to freendaend to 
associates. Help the cause each 

§ day at no cost to yourself.
Lv^»r_t« m — rwS'XiC xn.K'x.1« »AiyBame%ttv»..M>w**J ^t* s^t w ’"i*  ̂ass/K? <;>

die East", by Dr. M.T.Mehdi, have 
also enne purchased.

Iin the initial pilot week of 
olerltlon of F.A.I.R.'s lieelaauee 
table on the stmt, in Greenwich 
ViHage, and at Atlantic Avenue in 
Brooklyn, the pubnc purchased over 
$115 of eloks, and donated without 
any sllicilatlen about $17.00.

On the special requ est of the 
F.A.I.R. officials, elm Arab Infor- 
batioe Center is ordernng a 10,000 
copy rnlrinting of Mr Radawi's boo 
for dlstr-buclcn during the next 4 
months. The American Friends of in'-’ 
Middle East, in good part due tn the 
work of F.A.1.R* is to reprint ano­

- ther 10 to 20 thousand collnl of tn' 
^GgDel:csivn Years".
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254 Arab men, wui<.en and child™ butchered in cold blood and thelr mutilated Ladies thrown into a well;

captured Arab wometi and girls were pareded through the struts of the Jewish quarter in Jeruaalem.

Fublshed by Feder

G

Ei-tonal !

THIS FAC??, OF ENEMY

„ zW® who cie fighters in the cause 
of justice for the Arab People must 
keenly learn to know the face of the 
cnemy We must ind&Hibly etch in 
our minds a sharp certain picture of

The face of Jewishis^ is Murder 
OLA?P^l,9s 19482 in the sleepy arab famjinase of Deer Yasssn, Jewish 
Arned Forces, operating with conni - 
vance of ^! Biltth government, who then ruled Palestine, staged the hei 
-nous Deir Yassin massacres

254 Arab
i

ren and even babies 
e^ in cold blood, 
durped intto a welle 
Aici vilCagers were

women, child-
--were slaught- 
and their bodes

The remaining 
tnen trucked to

I!
1

A3
ZO

* «X'X'?,*3'

I'

Je^se’m where they were p^ded 'in 
lihe streets so other JevisPasts El^t 
bent arid taunt them. g

, This t'assacre, and barbaric de­
gradation, of Arabs was then ballyc 
nei’ld *h™aihout Faestine, and Pro- 
grC!•'^CxC.-tlly ^companied by furhe" 

' ^Lf violerce, terrenee, and in- 
tim^tion to drive the millin and 
aAUlfO A-bs living in Palestnne 
to fete -their homeland.

i

Ent V 3 V dc
n 07028 con

God's Cho
t DO

of
5
3

d P’? » co J.

In 19565 | ai invasion, th 
simile eaasac?e

on the eve of the Sin­
e JlWihists staged a
,

viHae of Kfar Kasthis tie at the far mi
56 Arabs

i
I u

-U
coveR

to the yet unborn babe, were' 
oown by machine gunss /_ _ 
guin, the Massacre boss of"Do 
sin^s elected to the Israell 
^ent, “

Jewishise

As Merna

$
} hin E

Ya is

architect of the Kfar Ka 
e was also lauded, by Naz

iall pariement ( *
„ RemembetD’er Y’assn Re«ebl ti>t Jetsam is Nazi bc^bc^l6s, 
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Pressed down by centuries of •
imperialist rule theAab people 
, u-t^lf oolead mankind 
ow, a.°ew m of equal freeOem 

and justce for m. While Black

now raHee
,

American Council for Judaism Support of 
Jewish Racism Emphasized

Debunking the 'antl-Zionlst* pri
•tintOonr of the American Council fo

,

RABBI ELMir 
President of th

parochial 
raet-s the

A.C.J, offic 
hasty ins!seenc 
basic principle

’tri-e, Betin America f, 

(cone. on p. 2 )

' UAH’sPresid
In a speech at Cairo University mark­

ing the 15th anniverarry of the Egypt an 
revolution. President Nasser wanned that 
“there is no quick and easy path to vic- 
tory—oorce cannot impoee peace.

“To accept the imposition of pea 
means to accept surrender. The only w 
before us is the preservation of the Pal 
tintan people’s rights.

last month in an in
trerhanne of views iLnilltied by off 
:iC^ifS °f ^ ACJ‘ ^nd^d that po0l.iicll iqeecatoeJ group as but are

string of pro Jewis
cist or£aniz,atOorr fl our’shlng in th 
Unitied States..

in
about! on

or nulllfraatoon of the Jewish Stat 
and .government of Israel; lnristins

PRESERVE ISRAEL ? ? of

5 JEWISH RACISM : I :

The result is that Zion’sm’s “Jew­
ish people” nationality ’till benefits 
in the United States politically from 
non- Zionst’s” who speak concep’s 
of “solidarity with 1’^”

J ER Exicutive Vcee-
-an Council for Judaism. t

aatlve that F.A.I.R. adopt 
wooly-minded concept of so-
ii~i.ionizatOon” of Israel. If 
die thi’, A.UJ. wrote, then 

iem Jews” would become
AIR
this

A.CJ. inerver.
into F.a.ir, policy making, F.AIR 
Chairman, John Lawrence, que-ried the 
A.UJ. on whether it stood for equal

on PoCOVER PAGE
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r
- By ZEKE SCHER 
' Denver Post Staff Writer

John M. Laweenee, 40, coa- 
irovcrstal " proeessional liti- 
naai,” was returned to Denver
Friday to begin his fight Ito
prove he isn’t a mental case and 
that state officials anijrlly are 
I11 wrong in handtrng the 

Metop>olitan Capital Improve-
_mcai Distort tax case.”

In two and a half hour's of 
argument befoi-e County Judge 
David Brofman, Laweenee

' gained success in one wea.
, He wM permitted to take over 
'complete control as his own 
,riioracy and Icte|ritea Joseph 
Mrrrrazlno, nour-.appoaited 
nouascl, to the status of “ass’st.

‘ ant.”
| Laweenee, after argumg nuim- 

, |erous motions, was given a trial 
, date of July 10 for a jury to 

decide if a county court medical 
nommission was correct in

. .branding him mentally incompe- 
* tent.

Judge Brofman, acting on'that 
' finding May 10, sent Laweenee 

I . to the State Hospitel at Puebof. 
• Color•acio law permits the al­

leged mcaially ill person to de­
mand a jury irlrl on the sanity 

- issue.
The nonniincni climaxed 

’ earlier turbutanee in Denver Dis­
tort Court in which Lawennee 
'was held for contempt and ser-- 

i tended to County Jail for accus­
ing Presidmg Judge Dion D. 
Bowman, of "committing crimes 

• „ and felonies” in the $3 milHon 
MCID tax reuunds.
LIBRARY WORK •

• ‘ In asking Friday to take over 
as his own lawyer1, Lawrence 
told Judge Bl•ofnaa, "I have 
special knoweedge through in- 
ten’ive study, induding 6,000 . 
hours of library work.” ;

• Laweenee said the upcomlng ।
sanity trilal will tacjude highly ; 
complex matters and Issues of ’ 
noastttutionaI law which he felt c 

_ S ” handle, even (
• COVER PAGET '

1

though he never has gone to law 
school. ,

Judge Brofman termed Mar- 
rarnlno fully qualified to handle 
the case, but Laweence insisted 
on doing it himself. The judge 
then consented but ditectcd 
Marrnnzioo to stand by as Law­
rence's assistanf.

The judge was unsuccessful in 
limiting Laweenee in his argu­
ment. At one point Laweenee 
said the end of the hearing "will 
depend on at what stage I get 
a favorabte ruing from the 
COUlt.’’ .’

When Judge Brofman entered 
his first order dcaylng Law. 
rence’s request for personal use
of a law library, Laweenee 
charged the judge with bias and 
prejudiee and demanded him'to 
disqualify himself from the case.

'Thiele is no prejudiCeI and 
the court will not disqualify it­
self” Brofman rephed. "There 
is a strong endeavor on the part 
of the court to protect your, 
rights.’’
CUSTODY REQUEST ■

Lawrenee requested that his] 
custody be placed with soneeone 
in Denver pending the trial,! 
rather than at the State Hos-‘ 
pital, so he can research the “law 
rad I•ciata "several psychia­
trists” for his side. ’ ’

I
“I am my own attorney, and 
should have the same freedom

as an aiioracy,” he claimed. ’ '
Wdtace McCamant, assistant 

city attorney, said Lawrence's' 
nonniimcrt was based on med- 
lcal optehms of mental Iacompc.| 
tency and that the medcoa] red 
ommenda.tian on custody should 
remain as ordered. The judge 
agreedl.

Laweenee came to Denver 
early last year and lived at a 
hotel at 1940 Broadway. His- 
chief occupation was fiting suits' 
and petitions in the,various Den­
ver area courts—mtil ruled in; 
contemptfor attempting to take’ 
over the MCID case. i - . ;

1 J
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QImateur LAWYER^ I

/ By ZEKE SCHER 
' Denver Post Staff Writer

John M- Lawrence 40, of 
f1950 Broadway, was sentenced 
। to Denver County Jail Tuesday 

। for an indefinite period for ac­
cusing District Judge Dre D. 

' Bowman in open court of "com­
mitting crimes of misdemean­
ors and felonies." i

■ . Lawren^’® seff-Pocclaimed - 
. expert on the law who never 

went to llaw school, was the Sinp 
, of another fantastic court henP■. 

• ing which culminated in his nre. 
victlon for contempt of court. 
Co*ZS5SSss-w^^ -wj •^-..•^

WArZ'too’d V hearing al Mountain" News and five of the • 
' __.2 ago to stop harassing the newspaper's emMoyes.
ZLwJh.-^ h ,he Me- Judge Bow™,, paivnil, atJ. 
ropolitan Capital liiprvenments tempeed for 90 mn»ttes Tuesday! . 
District tax case, Lawrence to hear Lawencee’s arguments, 
trp->td his prevoous efforts with on why the court should dis-’ 
new moitons to disqualify Judge qualify itself from handing the*'. 
Bowman and to internene as I $3 niliioe tax refund case. i
ants<’r'nty pro se for defend Uw^^^ argument went’'’ 
anls- this way; I

It wa’ “so ‘"’ro086'1 efrieg • Laweenee has sued Bow- ,
heamng that Jlwvptecee man for $10,000. |

Monday fled a S10.000 libel • Bowman's ruling t r.
SUttJe^S■,,DISt^ict Cour* nam- Irence's participation on the^' 
Ing Judge Bowman, the Rocky |MClD case is an issue in 

” , IUbel suit. i
, ; • Thererpte, Bowman has 'a « 

Jetfleite interest" and should v 
Idisqua ify himself from the J
IMCID case.

X < 
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- I ' By this ‘hiking this man 
J could disqualify every jU(Ige ' 
,in .e state of Crlopndo,” ob. , 
^h" ecte6*1 Aty" Chafes Gni’berg. ■

The ncnasat0en of crimes be-
• *'eLnOmnnteed by ‘he judge was

1 co"^ in the dtaquaMma- 
t^^n^o’” Lavvennee preseneed . 

. to the nrapi.
' The judge first deme' Law-

theiCt•^ra°tK'n' saving this was 
®e first tIn1t in his life he had 

been .accuse' of not being fair 
nee just. He then demed Law- 

r^^ to ineervnne.
(Lavpeenee claims everybody is 

. • er;eg> trtpythieg wrong in the
MCID case.)

™"I hereby put the nrapt on 
any further proceed-

• innse nul1 an' void and you 
' wiB-beL^ for civa damages," 

, uawnnnee as^rted.
Judge Bowman charged that 

. Lawrens had shown “flagrant '
’ d.srespect” to the court IIo '

offer state officials.
1 .Jr aPt ln fhe most cre- 
‘emptoous posltonn of any i 
etrtelan! I have ever seen/’ 
‘he Judge said. «« is n.e 

court’s rretp that you be held 
in County Jail aeiil you pu 
yrarstlf of nrnten>lit," 

toBb°wman Sa' “’e court warns 
o be sure Laweenee Is menbll. 

^yndreiPoOnS!b^ for “• credactI, . 

tb»I.itheo uege appointed Dr.| 
ChariesRyntp, Denver psyche1 
th^.ir..nxnntite In^wennee. in.^ ,

I, 
1
I
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LEADS

No specific leads are being set forth in view of 
th® fact fchat a11 leads arising from this investigatoon are 
contmunng to be handled on an expedite basis.

LOS ANGELES

, AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: (1) Wil continue 
efforts to obtain all pertinent records and charts not pre­
sently available prepared by the Governmental agencies.

, - (?) W11 contnnue intensive investigatonn of all
aspects of the shooting of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY.

_ y* -
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FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report"’: AMEDEE O. RICHARDS, JR.
Date 8/7/68

Field Office File #: 56_]56

Title: SIRHAN BISHARA SI TH AN

Offic®: Los Angeles, California

Bureau File #: 62-587

Character: CIVIL RIGHTS

Synopsis! On 6/28/68, SIMIAN BISHARH SIRHAN, represented by his 
attorney RUSSELL E. PARSONS, appeared before Los Angeles 
Suppeior Court Judge RICHARD B. SCHAUER "f Department 
100 for purpose of plea. Appearance held i_r chapel of 
Los Angeles County Central Jan for security reaso^. 
SIMIAN waived right in open court to trial within 60 
days of indictment. PARSONS requested and granted three 
weeks delay and plea date reset for 7/19/68. On 7/19/68 
SIRHAN appeared before Los Angeles Suppeior Court 
Judge SCHAUER. His attorney again requested ini was 
granted extension to 8/2/68 for purpose of pl^, based 
on claim that PARSONS had not received compete psychiatric 
reports foom two psyeCiiirists appointed by court to 
examine SIRHAN. Dr. STANLEY ABO, who first attended 
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY at the Ambassador Hotel, 
Los Angeles, immeddately after shooting, interveewed. 
Advised that Senator KENNEDY conscious and at least 
partly comprehending what was said to hm and what 
was happening during 15 to 20 minutes hie attended 
him. Names of 26 physicians appearing on chart o’ 
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY at Good Samaaitan Hoosptal, 
Los Angeles, obti:Lnri and set out. GONZAIjO CETINA- 
CARRILJO), waater at Ambassador Hooel, advised that at 
about 10:00 p.m., 6/0/68, he had noticed individual, 
subsequently identif^d foom photograph as SIMAN 
BISKRA SIRHAN, near men’s rest room behind Venetian 
Room of Ambassador Hotel. CARRILLO had no conversation

Thils document contanns neither rrcommrriaitrns nor ctnclrsio>rs of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is locined to 
your agency; it and its condense are not to be distributed ortside your agency.
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with this individual. VINCENT THOMAS DE PIERO, 
Ambassador Hotel employee, advised he saw SIRHAN 
BISHARA SIIHIAN in kithhen area of hotel about one 
minute prior to shooting. At that time, SIIHAN 
was standing on a tray holder about 30 feet foom 
DI PIERO. Other Ambassador Hotel employees 
intevviewed and unable to retail observing SIIHIAN 
in hotel prior t;o shooting. WILLIAM BARRY, 
Secuuity Officer assigned to official KENNEDY 
party.intevviewed and advised first saw SIRHIAN 
immiidately after first shot fieed at Ambassador 
Hotel. BARRY assisted in subduing SIRHAN after 
shooting. JOHN W. GALLIVAN, manager ^f KENNEDY 
sJj?f also aniseed in subduing SIIHIAN iiieiiatily 
after shooting. GALLIVAN advised had never seen 
SIRHAN previously. Other members of Senator 
KENNEDY'S staff and other indivdduals at Ambassador 
Hotel at time of shooting intevviewed and unable to 
rec^1.observing SIIHIAN in hotel prior to shooting. 
BISARA-S^HAN, father of SM BISHABA SIB1AW, 
lntevvtewed in Jordan and results set out. Adddtional 
intevv^ws conducted with indivdduals acquainted with 
SIRHAN BISH ARA SIRHIAN and other members of his family. 
SUHAN BIS HARA SIIHIAN reported as quiet and reserved 
and havin?. little to say. A1so reported as having 
strong nationalists feelings. SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN 
corresponding member of Supreme Grand Lodge of the 
Ancient Mstlcal Order Rosae Cruds (AMORC), also 
known as Rosicrucian Order. SIRHIAN attended oniy 
on.e evening meeting of Pasadena Chapter AMORC on 
5/28/68. SIIHIAN indicated to another member present 
it was his first attendance at a meeting of AMORC. 
Anonymous letter received by Wiite House in envelope 
postmarked 6/20/68 at Pekin, Illlooss, 11teging 
FRANKLQUARTUCCI of Pasadena, Caaifornia, gave $400 
to SIIHAN SIRHIAN to kill Senator ROBERT KENNEDY in 
^11^^:^. Extensive investigation faieed to identify 
any indivddual named FRANK QUARTUCCI in the Pasadena 
area and the name is unknown to members of the SIRHAN 
family in Pasadena. JOHN M. LAWRENCE, Chairman,

- 1b -
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Federated Americans Against Israeli Racism,, 
New York City, in early July, 1968, offered 
SIRHAN BISHARA SI WAN any assistance he desired, 
indicatnng he and his organizatOon would commence 
a campaign to seek mercy for SIRHAN. InOormatOnn 
received that in 1966 and Spring of 1967, SIRHAN 
BISHAJA SIIHAN possibly had ateended some meetings 
of Los Angeles Commrttee for Defense of the Bill 
of Rights (LACDBR) in Io* Angeles area. Other 
sources familiar with activities of LACDBR in 
Los Angeles area unable to identify SIRHAN as 
attending any meetings of this organization 
during Fall of 1966, 1967, or 1968.

- P - -
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. As previously reported, the facts of this case were 
presented to the Los Angeles County Grand Jury on June 7, 1968, 
by the Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office.

, As a result of the Grand Jury Hearing, an indictment 
was rendered charging SIRHAN BISIURA SIR THAN with five counts 
of attempt to commtt murder and one count of murder.

_______ _ On June J, 1968, SIRHAN BISHARA SIIHAN was 
arraigned in the Chapel facclity of the Los Angeles County 
Jail before Superior Court Judge ARTHUR L. ALARCON. In 
this appearance, SIMIAN was represeneed by the offcce of 
title Los Angel.es Cownty Public Defender and a date of plea was set by the judge for June 28, 1968.

,  Also OU June 7, 1968, Superior Court Judge ALARCON 
_ssued a court order limiting euPlicity on and discussion of 
this case as he indicated it was the duty of the court to 
guarantee that the defen.dant received a fair trial.

tai WILBUR LITTLEFIELD, Chief Trial Attorney of the 
Los Augeles County Public Defender’s Office was named as the 
defense counsel for SIPHAN.

On June 19, 1968, Los Angeles attorney RUSSELL E. 
PARSONS was selected by SIRHAN BISHARA SIMIAN as his attorney 
toore^e.WILBUR LITTLEFIELD of the Public Defender’s Offley 
PARSONS educated that he would be assisted by a second attorney 
whose.. ident-ty was not made known by PARSONS as this attorney ~ 
was aieegedly currently engaged iLn tri.al. As of the date of 
t;his report, RUSSELL E. PARSONS remains the only attorney of 
record•

On Jpnr..28> 1968. SII®«N BIS1UBA SIRHAN, representea 
by his attorney RUSSELL E. PA.RSONS, appeared before Los Abeles 
Suj^eior Court; Judge RICHARD B. SCHAUER of Department 100, for 
the.(-eureosr of pl-ea. This appearance was held in the Chapel 
of the Los Angeles County Cennral Jail for reasons of secuuity.

- 3 -
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At this hearing, an official substitution for the court was 
made revealnng RUSSELL E. PARSONS at the attorney of record 
for SIRHIAN. PARSONS requested a three-week delay which was 
granted by the court and plea date was set for July 19, 1968* 
At this appearance, SIRHAN waived his right in open court to 
a trial within 60 days of indictment. Al.so at this appearance 
the court appointed a second psycdatrist to examine SIRHAN 
as one of the two original ptycCiitrittt designated by the 
court declined to examine him.

On July 7, 1968, SIRHAN was moved under heavy 
secuUity precautions foom the Los Angeles County Cennral 
Jail to the 13th floor of the Hall of Justice where he will 
remiin pending further court action.

On July 19, 1968, SIRHIAN appeared in Department 100, 
before Los Angeles County Suupeior Court Judge RICHARD SCHAUER. 
SIRHJN at this hearing was represeneed by his attorney, RUSSELL E. 
PARSONS. The prosecution was represeneed by District Attorney 
EVELLE J. YOUNGER and Chief Assistant District Attorney 
LYNN COMPTON.

At this appearance, PARSONS requested and was granted 
an extension for purpose of entering a plea on behalf of SIIHIAN 
until August 2, 1968. This motion was based on the fact that 
PARSONS claimed he has not yet received a complete psychiatric 
report from the two psychiatrists appointed by the court t;o 
examine SIIHIAN. Al.so, PARSONS requested and permission was 
granted for Dr. RODERICK RICHARDON, a psycCiatrist, to 
continue further examLnatoon of SIIHIAN and for Dr. EDWARD DAVIS 
to conduct an encephalograph.

At this court appearance, District Attorney EVELLE J. 
YOUNGER submitted to the court and to the defense attorney a 
mater of motion which he ineends to make on August 2, 1968, to 
vacate or modify the previous court admoontoon against discussing 
this case with news media and other unauthorized individuals.
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INTERVIEWS OF DR. STANLEY ABO, WHO 
FIRST ATTENDED SENATOR ROBERT F.

KENNEDY-AFTER SHOOTING, AND HIS WIFE

I
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resides; atMSpJUDJT? FERNE ABO, wife of Dr. STANLEY ABO, who 
• • 1027 Acanto Place, telephone number ^o^fiinterviewed bv SA F pitPAaeTniTAePa •! number 4 7 2-0050, was ortvethino-^t-SA-f-E' RHEADLRICCHARDS, JR i concerning her account o one things that occurred on June 4, 196c.

who is a rMrsniABO advtsed that she and her husband. Dr. ABO, Who tnBERradll^gTS;|U were both at the Ambassasor Hotel for 
of JROBERT F^KENNEDY ClllbJa^lio irrcrrdings on the evening 
at Junroxim1968., RShe stated that they arrived at the hotel 
theapproXimatey^8:^ P’m^ on tCrt rvroeng and that,almost ECraesvBr^r™ husband both remained in the
EfSenytBa1KOONFnr a^lnS the aPPearance and victory speech
off-S! na ^KENNEDY. She stated that shortly ifte1tiSPr^ht aft™ S^VE™ had made hts victory Saaris to tog 
gntUPatOmthr Embassy Ballroom, he left the ballroom by going 
tladir uCmarnarSm ^^he rear of the stage boom wnlcby had 
the Senat-wppf' -pShe St'a^rd t'hat stlr dtd not know which way 9^ 10^rrdW?10^/ft1V^ lef the* stage but that a few mornayts 
aitrl olehrd lf St^trrrd What sounded like "balrooon popping 
1 irst one or two and then several more.1’ p^ig

people ShefS^8 tCat^,rZtel thepoppeng orises she heard
peord soiS10etr^ Sh t ^t ^meone had biio shot and then she 
sialdtnr'PirlllLrlsr say that Stator KENNEDY had biio shot.
Ihe Strtr?nttat She/y^ hear*6 that he had biio shot in the leg and finally that he had biio shot in the head.

shout MrSvrtAB0 rdV?lid that during the criofaniro the
ShraLWrnn?rrr^frOP the rrrr of the shooting for a doctor 
SheCrPittr that area and SO shi encouraged her husband to go in. 
She Stated-Zh^ he proceeded to enter the kitchen area whi3eo 
k^hen^^^^r Wrn rod he administered whatever atd aod crP'ort 
aidCraik tr^8Qnatrl KENNEDY unil the ambulance.^rivers arrived 
rod took the Senator tr thr CclOrrl Receiving Ho^tal. d
Senator sh«rna0BO„n!trted tCrt WhC:l•r her hasband was with the 
for ^mpShe Crrrd rt;Crr peoplT crile from •tCr iitchen yelling for nrmirne to get ^me ice and swee no ooi rltr reslon-d

7/8/68 Beverly Hills, Caaifornaa
On------------------------------at_______________________________

- 6 -
SA E. RHEAD RICHARDS, JR./alm 

by------------------------------------------------------------------------

Los Angeles 56-156 
.File #_______ ________________

_ , 7/8/68
.Date dictated---------------------

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loEmed Ito
your agency; it and its contenSs are not to be distributed outside your agency.



2
LA 56-156

‘o^^CS1! she h,er,s?lf ran/om the Embassy BallroomOast : 
a fountain in the loboy and to a small bai near the lobby where 
sh? stained some ice. She stated that as she lan past the 
fountain in the lobby outside the Embassy Ballroom^ she almost 
toped into tw° men,who appealed to hei to be some type of hotel 
security guards. There was another man a step or two behind 

one of *hese guards yelled at her saying, "Hey lady, 
dont you see this man is in handcuffs". She stated that as 
she glanced up, the man,who appeared to be in handcuffs and in 
the_custody of the other two men,grinned at her with what she descrbeed as an "insane grin".

Mrs- ABO advised that after obtaining the ice, she 
went back to tiie Embassy Brllroom where a man t;ook t;he ice 
"ooo her and took it into the kitchen area. She stated that 
her husband finally came back to the Embassy Banramm at 
approximateyy 12:40 a.m. after having administeedcl aid to the 
Senator. She stated that he had blood on hi.s hands and that 
they walked through several parts of the hotel looking for a 
pia2e w?ere he could wash his hands and clean up. She stated 
t^t after he did this, they went to their car i.n the parking 
lot where they had ^o wait for approximateyy one hour before they were able to leave the lot and proceed to their home.

• Mrs: AB°, .at this point, stated that she did not feel 
that the incident with the man i.n the handcuffs had anything t;o 
do with the,assassination of Senator KENNEDY but she mentioned 
it oniy as it was one of to strnige things that happened to 
her on that evening.
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Dr. STANLEY ABO advised that he resides at 1027 
Acanto Place, Los Angeles, California, and that hie is employed 
as a radiologist in the X-Ray Department of the Midway Hoopital 
on San Vicente and Olympic Boulevard! in West Los Angeles. He 
stated that on the evening of June 4, 1968, hie and his wife, 
JUDITH, were both at the Ambassador Hotel in Los Angeles as 
campaigners and celebrants of the KENNEDY victory in the 
taMfornta prmary. Dr. ABO advised that they arrvved at the 
Ambassador Hotel at approximately 8:30 pm. and remained there 
the rest of the evening.

, He said that at approximately midnight of June 4,
1968, he and his wife were in the Embassy Balloon where 
Senator KENNEDY was just finsshirg his victory remarks to 
those campaigners present in the Embassy Room. He further 
advis6d that the Senator finPshed his remarks and left the 
stage of the Embassy Room through a door at the rear of the 
stage. He, ABO, and his wife had just begun to move towards
the door of the Embassy Room when he heard several "popping" 
noises, which he described as sounding like "balloons brelkiig 
or light bulbs bursting.11 He advised t;hat for some reason, 
as he heard these noises, he mentally counted them and it seemed t:l him that there had been seven reports. Dr. ABO said that 
shootly ^tar hearing these noises there was a clmioliln at 
the door 1 eading from the Embassy Room into the hallway,which 
enters the iicchen area, and plmnlnn was heard to shout that 
there had been some shooting and that Senator KENNEDY had been 
shot.

He stated that people began to shout for a doctor 
and he win up ta the dllrp leading out of the Embassy Room, 
int° -the hallway,and inorrmed several people there that he 
was a d^tar. He stated that a large unidentifedd Negro man 
Iteerally pushed him through the crowd into the pantry, or 
kitatwn area,where the wounded were located. He stated that0 
as he entered the pantry the first individual he notceed was 
the man he beieeved to be Mr. SCHRADE, and he stated that he 
briefly examined him and discovered a wound on his scalp but

7/9/68 Los Angeles, Caifornaa ' Los Angeles 56-156
On at_________________ , g—_______ File #--------------------------------------------
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determined the man was brmthirg normally and appeared to 
be ±n no immediate danger. Dr. ABO said that ,at this time > 
several people asked him to please ateend to Senator KENNEDY 
iS^La3^ *Ppear,ed to be injured quite seriously. Dr. 
ABO stated that he went to the spot where Senator KENNEDY 
was lying on the floor and as he first observed him he saw 
thaLh-s rght eye was open and staring, causing the doctor 
tobe-eve that so^ damage had be^ done to the brain area 
which controlled that eye. He stated that the Senator’s left 
eye-.Vas clossed and that his breathing appeared to be very 
shallow. He advised that he reached for the Sennaor’s mouth 
with Jhe idea of gi-ving him some artificial aid in the breathmg •

When he touched the- Senator’s face his left eye opened 
and-h® ^ole,_a.t the doctor with a look that the doctor 
interpreted as being one of "wojdering who I was. The doctor 
stated ‘tha't; when he saw? the Sennaor’s eye open,and what seemed 
to him to be a ..comprehending look, he spoke to him and told 
him that Mr. SCHRADe appeared to be Hl right. Dr. ABO stated that Senator KENNEDY appeared to understand this staeemtat and 
once again closed his left eye.

o Dr. ABO, stated that he expl ordl briefly the wound 
in ■the Sennaor s head behind hi.s ear and several times probed 
the wound slightly in an ateempt to prevent a build up of cranial pressure . He stated that he did no other active 
treatoent of the Senator but /that during the tmee he was there. 
his ^h goaa- was to determine the Sennaor’s state of conscious- 
nesLa_nd_to keep. o^ people from attempt!^ to touch the 
Senator,or administer any kind of aid to him.

, hDr. ABOfurther advised that, a very few moments after 
h® had made ths\ iaital brief examination, Senator KENNEDY’S 
wife, ETHEL, walked up to him and gave him a bag of ice which 
he applied to the Senntor’s head. He staeed t;hat at this tmme 
t:ht Senator once again opened his eye and seeing hi.s wife, he 
said, °h, ETHEL and reached up slightly and grasped her hand 
and held it.

- 9 -
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_ , - Dr'?20 stated that in approximately 15 or 20 minutes
after hie first arrived in the kitchen area, the ambulance 
attendants arrived with a stretcher and began t;o move the 
Senntor onto the stretcher. He stated that as they did this, 
the Senator once again opened his left eye and moaned loudly, 
saying "No, no, oh no",

Dr. ABO adiiLsed that when the Senator had been 
removed foom the area, he briefly examined another young man 
who had been shot in the thigh and,when hie determined him to 
be in fairly good comition, he went back to Mr. SCHRADE and 
remained with him for several minutes.

He stated that at approximately 12:4-5 a.m., he finally 
went back into the Embassy Roo>m to look for hi.s wife and he 
saw another woman With a bloody forehead who was strechhed out 
on several of the chairs.She was being atendded to by someone 
whom he presumed t;o be a doctor. He stated that at t;his point 
he was very nationally shaken and upset and he did not make 
any ateempt to aid in"the care of this woman. He added that 
he then found his .wife and they went to an area where he coul-d 
wash hi.s hiands^ihamiuch as tley were stanned with blood.

After^he had thus cleaned up a little bit, they went to 
their car i.n the parking lot of the hotel. He added that it 
was approximately 4-5 minutes later before they were able to 
leave the parking lot and proceed to their home.

Dr. ABO stated that it was hi.s opinion that during 
the entire tmie that he was with Senator KENNEDY, the Senator 
was consci°us and at least partly comprehending what was said to him.and what was happening. He stated that the Senntor's 
tontition was not what he would describe as good but that hi.s 
conation did not deteriorate durirg the time that the doctor 
was with him.

Dr. ABO adiiLsed that he coul-d recall nothing further 
what had happened on that evening. '

- 10 -
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INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED BY LO/ 
_ABELES, CALIFORNIA, POLICE 
DEPARTMENT AT GOOD SAMARITAN

HOSPITAL, LOS ANGELES, RELATING 
TO TREATMENT AFFORDED SENATOR 

ROBERT F. KENNEDY AND OTHER 
. PROCEDURES IN HOSPITAL

- 11 -



1
LA 56-156 
JOS/alm

. . On June 19, 1968, Lieutenant C. F. HUGHES, Ramart 
DL_r\S1n Los Angles?. California, Police Department, made 
available to SA EMMETT B. DOHERTY copies of ineerveews 
c^uc^-.^June.5, 1968, by the Los Angeles Police Department 
at one .Good Samaitan Hoosital, Los Angeles, California. These 
interrxtees relate to the treatment afforded Senator ROBERT F.

ENNEDY at Good Samaartan Hoopital and other procedures' in the 
hospital during the tmme Senatoe KENNEDY was a ^tient.

- 12 -
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^^ RAMPART DETECTIW^IlJ^^  ̂ ^

INTERVIEWS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466

INTERVIEWED - MRS, L. OMER R.N. * '

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, GOOD SAMARITAN HOSPITAL I

INTERVIEWED BY - OFC. MARVIN A. KILPATRCCK 11137

OFC. TIMOTHY J. MURPHY 11525. METROPOLIAAN DIVISION

FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATION DETAILING THE PROCEDURES AT GOOD SAMARITAN HOSPITAL

Senator Robert F. Kennedy arrived at Good Samritan Hospital and was 

admitted un^r admission number 68 5691 at approximately 1:00am 6-5-8. 

The ambulance was met by Dr. Robert Mendez and Di. Roland Navarro who - 

' transferred Sen. Kennedy to the intensive care ward. Sen. Kennecly at

this time was unconscienous and unresponsive but with strong and reguiar 

femoral pulses. He showed evidence of brain injury with blo^y siiir: 
fluid draining foom the right ear. His injures were diagnosed as run 

shot wo>und behind right ear in the mastoid sinus area. G.S.E. right 

stoulter mucel. 2 entry wounds no exit wounds. Due to the serou.^^s 

of the injures Dr. Huebl and Dr. IronsMe performed taaoheosoomy. B . 

Mestman administered a urethreal catheter. Shortly leeward Sen. 'ermedy 

txptrtencei respiratory dist^ss with periods of non-breathing. Breaking 

was ^sisted with a mech. respirator. Inteveenous fluids had been stapled 

upon Stn. Kennedys arrive at the hosp. Approxlrateyy 1:30am Dr. Cunio 

ordered the patient be cooled on an ice roatrtss. Krays were taken of 

the head, neck, chest, and right shoulder. The results of the Xrays 

j showtd the bullrt entering the right shoulder had coursed its way to

I th~ posterior lower cervical region. Surgery was advised and Mrs. K^n^ly

was ^tf^ed. Approxirrteyy 2:46a° Sen Kennedys medcal'-history was or- 

^^d* Sen. Kennedy was still unconscienous and li-.arrsulsblt. He was 

brtrtiing heaWly but at a normal rate. Puppis mildly dirlaeed, fixed, 

and unresponsive to light. Blood pressure was dro'ppig fooni 180/100 at 

1:10am to 95/60 at 2:15am whole blood transUusSiss had been stated
13 —W



T.NTERVTW - CONTINUED ' RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION (

iNTERVEWS - JUNE 5. 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466

FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATION DETAILING THE PROCEDURES AT GOOD SAMAUTO HOSIITAL

Prognosis before surgery - extremely poor. Me. Kennedy requested to see 

^.William Schumann obssetriton. Anesthesia for surgery was started at 

2,30am and surgery at J.lta 2 more billet >ounds had been found in the 

upper right trieep. 1 agraze wound and the other an entry wth no exit. 
Drlng surg<sry Dr. Zaro noted that during surgery Sen. Kennedy cartlo- . -

vascular system was satisfactory. Urine out put also termed satlsfuctory . 

by Dr. Griffith. Surgery was terminated ^tam - ernettiMU at (uWam. J 

At approximately 10,50am Dr. James Poppin the famly ^lan. whohad • ■

^rleed Wash., D.C.. noted that If Sen. Kennedy ownrimo he would probably 

be parallzed on the left side. blind, and have redded eq^llbrim. ' ;

(cerebration). Aproiimtely ^5pe and 7:00pe Wood p^ had dropped ( 

to 8O/2O. At 6,09pm Dr. Poppen indicated patient has st^ily lost gr^ _ 

has developed cardiac and kidney changes. Pulse slowi^ as to vo« -d 

rate. Nortsponsts. ThSLJsJeelntL.-.ony^^
wave tr^ showed no brain functor except he^. pulse irw^W. p>upl<

fixed. 8:00pm Sen. Kennedy seemed to be st^llzlig but buy 11-20am the 

heart tones 'had weakened. June 6. 12.36- bl°od prtssui^• dom- 11 ^-m

no blood prtss^re. 1.27am no pulse, no bwatMug, no teart sounds. taking 

r.t!povtd. 1,ta Sen. Kennedy expired'. Security was prided b°th the

hospital and the Ambassador Hotel by the Federal ^ee^t 

the Hosptal Security (Shield) were proving .^uurlty 

Samartu Hospital during Sector Kennedys stay thtre.

Service, LApD tnd . 

for the Good

On Duty on Kennedys

tirlltl Torres, Isreal- mil 730pm June 5th.

Mi
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INTERVIEW - CONTINUED RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

NTERVIEWS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 465

FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATION DETAILING THE PROCEDURES AT GOOD SAMARITAN BOST : "AL

The detailed medical report is avai!abe under another cover but rot avail­

able at the time of the compPetion of this report.

I 
J
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FRV1W - CONTINUED

MEDICAS- %

RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

: '-T^RVEEWS - JUNE 5. 1968 . KENNEDY SHOOTING ' ’ DR 68-521 4 66

FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATION DETAILING THE PROCEDURES AT GOOD SA-YARITA!' =; : • "AI

The entire east wing of the 5th floor was sealed off and secured. '

5th floor central was provided for the family an: friends. Nurs-- • -

duty assigned to the ‘Senator are as foioows:

June 5, 1968 • 11:00pm to 7:00am ■ ,

G. Jacobs. RN ■■ ■ , ■
J. Bright RN '

June 5, 1968 7:00am to 3:00pm

J. Leven RN ■ ' ’ . • |
D. Nakanish RN . ' ' .

June 5, 1968 . 3:00pm to 11:00pm . '

B. Tan RN • '
E. Fukunaga RN .

June 5, 1958 ' 11:00pm to 7:00am ' ;
J. Bright • . ' j

Following is complete list of all physicians in attendance. '
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NAMES OF PHYSICIANS APPEARING IN CHART OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

Henry M. Cuneo, M.D., Neurosurgeon
• 2010 Wilshire Blvd.
Los Angeles, Calif. 90057

George C. Griffith, M.D., Internist 
1127 Wilshire Blvd.
Los Angeles, Clif. 9001.7

Robert Mendez., M.D., General Surgical Resident
632 So. Lucas Street ■
Los Angeles, Clif. 90017

John A. Zaro, Jr., M.D., Internist
1136 West Sixth Street
Los Angeles, Clif. 90017

: Willard J. Zinn, M.D., Internist
1127 Wilshire Blvd.
Los Angeles, Clif. 90017
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